
Klotz, Michael (Law 

12/20/2010 3:08:29 PM
Naidu, Raj (raj.naidu@cpuc.ca.gov); Karp, Joseph M. (JKarp@winston.com)
Dietz. Sidney (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporatc/cn=Rccipicnts/cn=SBD4):| Redacted 
Redacted

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:

Bcc:
Subject: RE: PRY Projects

Hi Joe,

Thanks for forwarding these materials. In looking over the items from your last meeting, I'm not certain 
how much value I will be able to add to tomorrow's discussion, but if there is any way you could send 
me a call-in number, I can be available to call and listen in. Thanks very much.

Unfortunately, I do not have authority to act as a representative for the other electric utilities in this 
matter. Therefore, I would suggest sending any other pertinent materials or communications directly to 
each of the electric utilities. I did forward your email below to the other electric utilities' legal 
departments and regulatory relations groups this afternoon.

It is also my understanding that PG&E's Regulatory Relations group (as opposed to the legal_______
department) typically handles this sort of inquiry. So I would like put Raj in touch with Redacted 
PG&E's Regulatory Relations group and suggest that Raj contact Mr. |Redac [early in the new year to 
discuss the PRV projects further. MtlRedactels copied on this email and his phone number islRedacted 
iRedac I

Thanks Joe. I look forward to speaking with you and Raj tomorrow.

Mike

From: Karp, Joseph M. [mailto:JKarp@winston.com] 
Sent: Monday, December 20, 2010 10:30 AM 
To: Klotz, Michael (Law); Naidu, Raj 
Subject: RE: PRV Projects

Michael, one more thing. Attached is a draft scope of work for the engineering 
consultant. We intend to discuss this tomorrow. Please circulate this to the contacts 
at the other electric utilities. Joe

From: Karp, Joseph M.
Sent: Monday, December 20, 2010 10:25 AM 
To: 'Klotz, Michael (Law)'; Naidu, Raj 
Subject: RE: PRV Projects
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Michael, we are going to be having a meeting tomorrow at 10:00 am at my offices at 
101 California Street to discuss further the PRV enhancement projects. I expect that 
Raj, along with several representatives from the water utilities, will be there. It would 
be great if you can attend as a representative from the electric utilities.

Raj and l did meet this past Thursday (along with Tom Victorine from San Jose Water 
Company). We discussed several points that the Commission desires in connection 
with these projects, including the following:

1. The roll out of these projects should proceed quickly and smoothly, with maximum 
cooperation between the water and electric utilities.

2. You, for the electric utilities, and I, for the water utilities, should act as the single 
points of contact with Raj, for the Water Division, on legal, regulatory and 
contractual/commercial matters.

3. The water utilities will retain a single engineering consultant to oversee the roll out 
of the projects; this consultant will largely take direction from Raj on behalf of the 
Water Division.

4. The water utilities will retain a single EMV consultant to oversee the roll out of the 
projects; this consultant will largely take direction from Raj on behalf of the Water 
Division.

5. The engineering and EMV consultants will have bi-weekly meetings with Raj to 
provide updates on the progress of the program. You and I will be included when 
necessary.

6. The Commission would like these projects to move forward as quickly as possible, 
as the purpose is to find out if it makes sense to roll out these projects on a broader 
scale for the benefit of customers.

Raj, anything to add?

Michael, let me know if you have any questions or comments and please coordinate
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with the other electric utilities. 1 hope to see you tomorrow. Joe

From: Klotz, Michael (Law) [mailto:M1 Ke@pge.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, December 15, 2010 2:38 PM 
To: Karp, Joseph M.; Naidu, Raj 
Subject: RE: PRV Projects

Hi Joe,

I just left a voicemail for Raj. Unfortunately, I have to be at the Commission tomorrow morning so I wont 
be able to attend. Feel free to contact me with any questions. Thanks.

Mike

From: Karp, Joseph M. [mailto:JKarp@winston.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, December 15, 2010 2:13 PM 
To: Klotz, Michael (Law); Naidu, Raj 
Subject: PRV Projects

Michael, per my voicemail, Raj and I are hoping that you can join us for a meeting to 
discuss implementation of the PRV projects. We will be meeting at my office at 10:00 
am tomorrow. My office is at 101 California Street (almost directly right across the 
street from 245 Market). Just come to the guard station and ask for me. Let me know 
if you are able to attend. Joe

The contents of this message may be privileged and confidential. Therefore, if this message has 
been received in error, please delete it without reading it. Your receipt of this message is not 
intended to waive any applicable privilege. Please do not disseminate this message without the 
permission of the author.

Any tax advice contained in this email was not intended to be used, and cannot be used, by you 
(or any other taxpayer) to avoid penalties under the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as 
amended.
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The contents of this message may be privileged and confidential. Therefore, if this message 
has been received in error, please delete it without reading it. Your receipt of this message is 
not intended to waive any applicable privilege. Please do not disseminate this message 
without the permission of the author.

Any tax advice contained in this email was not intended to be used, and cannot be used, by 
you (or any other taxpayer) to avoid penalties under the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as 
amended.
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